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December 24, 2021 

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC  20543 
 

Re: Apple Inc. v. Optis Cellular Technology, LLC, No. 21-118 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

I am counsel of record for petitioner Apple Inc. in the above-captioned case.  
The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed on July 26, 2021, and the brief in 
opposition was filed on December 23, 2021.  Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 15.5, I 
write to waive the fourteen-day waiting period.  I understand that upon submission 
of this waiver, the petition and related papers will be distributed to the Court on 
December 29, 2021, for its consideration at the Court’s January 14, 2022 
Conference.  We will submit a reply to the brief in opposition as soon as possible. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Catherine M.A. Carroll 
 
 

cc:  William M. Jay, counsel for the private respondents 
  Hon. Elizabeth B. Prelogar, Solicitor General of the United States 
 


